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TOWN OF MARSHFIELD, MASSACHUSETTS

Department of Public Works

siarshifeld Plarming Dept 870 Moraine Street
Marshfield, MA 02050

Phone: (781)-834-5575 Fax: (781)-837-7163

Date; March 13,2020

To: Gregory Guimond, Town Plannet
From: Charles Swanson, Project Engineer

Re: Norwell Road Street Improvement Plan

The following are the Department of Public Works comments on subject street Improvement Plan revised
2/25/2020.

e (CB-3 is on top of the water line, The roadway should be shifted 3 to 4 feet to the Northeast to avoid
conflict with the water line.

o Add a 20 foot stone transition section at sta. 4+78

o Correct lane width dimension on Roadway Section to 9.0°

¢ Show roadway patch in Norwell Road sta. 0+10 to 1450.

-End of Comments-



